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PER CURI AM ~

Denard Darnell Neal, federal prisoner #23843-008, appeals
the dism ssal of his Bivens™ action. Hi s argunment that the

district court erred in not holding an evidentiary hearing and in

" Pursuant to 5THQOR R 47.5, the court has determ ned that
this opi nion should not be published and is not precedent except
under the limted circunstances set forth in 5THCQR R 47.5. 4.

" Bivens V. Six Unknown Naned Agents of Federal Bureau of
Nar cotics, 403 U. S. 388 (1971).
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not ordering the defendants to file answers to his conpliant
before dism ssing his conplaint is without nerit. See 28 U S. C.
8§ 1915(e). Neal’'s argunent that the magi strate judge’s report
violated 28 U. S.C. 8 636 because the parties had not consented to
proceed before a magi strate judge is also without nerit. See 28
U S.C. 8§ 636(b)(1)(B)

Neal argues that the prison’s forced interview of him
relating to a crimnal matter in the prison and his subsequent
pl acenment in segregation for his failure to cooperate during the
interview violated his Fifth Arendnent rights agai nst self-
incrimnation and to equal protection under the law. H's self-
incrimnation claimis without nmerit as he conceded in his
conplaint that the interview regarded the actions of *“another

inmate,” see Cal. Bankers Ass’'n v. Schultz, 416 U. S. 21, 55

(1974), and he did not adequately allege an equal protection

vi ol ation, see Mihammad v. Lynaugh, 966 F.2d 901, 903 (5th Cr

1992) .

He argues that abuses of the inmate trust fund by prison
enpl oyees violated the Fifth Arendnent’ s Takings Clause. His
all egations regarding the typewiter print wheels, the equi pnent
bought for the prison staff’s personal use, his grievances
regardi ng the purchase of that equi pnent, and the prison’s
all eged violation of his rights under the Fifth Anmendnent’s
Taki ngs Clause are raised for the first tinme in this court and

wi Il not be considered. See Leverette v. Louisville Ladder Co.
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183 F. 3d 339, 342 (5th Gr. 1999). Neal’'s allegations that the
prison’s selling of typewiter ribbon to the inmtes violated the
Racket eer I nfluenced and Corrupt Organizations Act and was a
continuing crimnal enterprise were conclusory in the district

court and are conclusory before this court. See Yohey v.

Collins, 985 F.2d 222, 225 (5th Gr. 1993). Accordingly, those
clains also will not be considered. |d.

Neal argues that abuses of the prison grievance system by
prison enpl oyees violated his First and Ei ghth Arendnent rights.
As he provides no support for his Eighth Anendnent claim it wll
not be considered. See id. Mreover, as he fails to identify
when he was unable to petition the Governnent for redress of his
grievances, when he was retaliated against for filing grievances,
or how t he naned defendants were involved in the all eged abuses,
he has failed to show how his First Anendnent rights were

violated. See Allen v. Thomas, 388 F.3d 147, 149 (5th Cr

2004); Thonpson v. Steele, 709 F.2d 381, 382 (5th Cr. 1983).

He argues that prison enployees tanpered with his mail and
that the mail tanpering violated his First Amendnent rights.
Neal does not denonstrate any error in the district court’s
anal ysis of this claimor otherw se show how the readi ng or
opening of his mail violated his constitutional rights. See

Bri nkmann v. Dallas County Deputy Sheriff Abner, 813 F.2d 744,

748 (5th Cr. 1987); Yohey, 985 F.2d at 225. Neal al so has not

denonstrated that the postmaster general violated any crim nal
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statute or that she had a legal duty to investigate his clains of
mai | tanpering.

All of Neal’s remaining argunents before the district court
have been abandoned. See Yohey, 985 F.2d at 225. Neal’s appeal

is without arguable nerit and is frivolous. See Howard v. King,

707 F.2d 215, 219-20 (5th Gr. 1983). Because the appeal is
frivolous, it is DISMSSED. See 5THCR R 42.2. The district
court’s dism ssal of Neal’'s case as frivolous or for failure to
state a claimcounts as one strike under 28 U S.C. 8§ 1915(g), and
the dism ssal of the instant appeal as frivol ous counts as

anot her strike under 28 U S.C. 8§ 1915(g). See Adepegba v.

Hammons, 103 F. 3d 383, 387-88 (5th Cr. 1996). W warn Neal that
if he accunul ates three strikes under 28 U S.C. 8§ 1915(g), he

w il not be able to proceed in forma pauperis in any civil action
or appeal filed while he is incarcerated or detained in any
facility unless he is under inm nent danger of serious physical
infjury. See 28 U S.C. 8§ 1915(9g).

APPEAL DI SM SSED; SANCTI ON WARNI NG | SSUED.



